
Fwd: CBA Request

Anne Flautt <aflautt@goeddies.com>
Fri 6/11/2021 8:02 AM
To:  Elwell, Abigail <AbigailElwell@mackinac.org>
Cc:  David Benfield <dbenfield@goeddies.com>; James Knoll <jknoll@goeddies.com>

Good Morning Ms. Elwell,

Our Superintendent, James A. Knoll, forwarded me your question so I could respond directly to you.

You are correct, our contract with the Maintenance and Food Service staff was rolled over unchanged
for the 20/21 school year.

Please let me know if you have any questions and thank you for your interest in Edwardsburg Public
Schools.

Sincerely,

Anne Flautt
Chief Financial Officer


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: James Knoll <jknoll@goeddies.com>

Date: Wed, Jun 9, 2021 at 7:58 AM

Subject: Fwd: CBA Request

To: Anne Flautt <aflautt@goeddies.com>, David Benfield <dbenfield@goeddies.com>


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Elwell, Abigail <AbigailElwell@mackinac.org>

Date: Tue, Jun 8, 2021 at 4:42 PM

Subject: CBA Request

To: jknoll@goeddies.com <jknoll@goeddies.com>


Good afternoon James,
 
My name is Abbee Elwell, and I work on behalf of the Mackinac Center for Public Policy. We are
updating our database of all the school district collective bargaining agreements in Michigan, and it
appears the CBA for maintenance and food service posted on your website expired in 2020; however,
the website indicates that the agreement was in effect during 2021. Could you attach or point me to the
current collective bargaining agreement for maintenance and food service? Or, perhaps, a letter of
agreement confirming an extension? We appreciate your assistance.  
 
Thank you for everything you do for education. I hope you have a wonderful summer day. 
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Sincerely,
Abbee Elwell

Education Policy Intern
140 W. Main St., PO Box 568
Midland, MI  48640
abigailelwell@mackinac.org

-- 

James A. Knoll
Superintendent of Schools

Edwardsburg Public Schools
Pride, Passion, Purpose

-- 


Anne M. Flautt

Chief Financial Officer

Edwardsburg Public Schools

69410 Section Street

Edwardsburg, MI  49112

269.663.1042

aflautt@goeddies.com

edwardsburgpublicschools.org
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